
Questions and Answers to ITT-2017-15 No.3 
 
 

1. “A prototype based on materials provided in accordance to the requirements specified in the 
ToR. “ Please clarify if a full working prototype is required as part of this submission? Are 
visual mock-ups sufficient to support our recommended approach. 

 
What is important is that we can understand your educational and technical design vision and your 
development experience with relevance to the ToR. Preferably, we would like to have a working 
prototype. The submission can also include visual mock-ups.  
 

2. Are you able to share any indication of allocated budget for this project development? 
 
There is an allocated budget, however, it is not our practice to share this information. You are kindly 
advised to provide the best and fair estimate in your financial tender. 
 

3. Are you open to the selected partner working closely with your content and SMEs to enhance 
the learning designer and user experience? Or should materials and your proposed structure 
dictate exact development? 

 
We are not only open to but expect that the partner is working closely with us and with our content to 
enhance the learning design and user experience, given the set structure, objectives, learning goals 
of the programme. This is not only a technical development, but a technical and educational 
development.  
 


